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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI

HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE, NEW DELHI-110001
No. F6/DFS/MS/WZ/2022/ (2t (¢ ¥ /

S 4 Dated: I .'/,, ///' 23
To.

Dr. Raman Garg (Director).

Rukmani Devi Institute of Advance Studies
2-A & 2-B, Madhuban, Chowk. Rohini,
Delhi- 110085.

Sub: Issue of FSC in r/o Rukmani Devi Institute of Advance Studies, 2-A & 2-B, B-Block,
Madhuban, Chowk, Rohini, Delhi-110085.

Sir,

This is in reference to your letter No. RDIAS/Mise./Fire Service/2022/331 dated
04.05.2022 received through outdoor diary no. 1215 dated 10.05.2022 on the subject cited above
The premise was inspected by the concern nominated authority of this department on
29.06.2022, in presence of Mr. Dinesh to ascertain the availability and operability of the fire

prevention and fire safety measures. Your request for renewal of FSC is rejected under sub rule
(3) of Rule 37 of DFS Rules-2010 due to following reason:

1. Additional construction found on terrace of 3" floor.
2. Down-comer is found removed from basement
3.

Addition / alternation found by constructing auditorium hall in basement.

Hence, you are thereby advice to refer two set of building plans drawn on scale of 1:100,

duly marked with fire and life safety provision, through local authority under Section to 2(q) &
Rule 34, for further consideration in this matter.

Yours

(Dhrampl l?l:%‘lxwaj)
Dy. Chief Fire Officer
Tel;-01123414250
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